
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 12:06 PM 
To: Anthony Odgers <aodgers@ieu.org.au>; 'Michael Wright' <michael@ieu.asn.au>; Rhys Kingston 
<Rhys.Kingston@Ablawyers.com.au>; 'Lucy Saunders' <lucy.saunders@greenway.com.au>; John 
Gunn <John.Gunn@ccsa.org.au>; MCarter@aisnsw.edu.au 
Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: AM2020/24 Educational Services (Teachers) Award - Request to reschedule today's 
directions hearing 
 
Dear parties,  
 
The directions hearing listed for 2:00pm this afternoon will be adjourned on the following basis: 
 

1. The matter needs to be finalised as soon as practicable. 
2. The matter will be listed for report back/hearing at 9:30am on 15 June 2020. If agreement is 

reached, the parties can report their agreement to the Full Bench, which will then take it 
into account. If no agreement is reached, the matter will be heard on that day (and 
complete by 1:00pm). 

3. If any party wishes to file any further written submissions, they may do so by 10 June 2020. 
4. If the parties require the assistance of the Commission in their negotiations, it will be 

provided on request. 
 
A cancellation of listing document reflecting this adjournment and a notice of listing for the report 
back/ hearing will be issued shortly. 
 
Please ensure you are regularly checking the Commission’s webpage and are signed up for 
subscriber notifications.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Elise Delpiano 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
 
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 

 
 
 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/awards-and-agreements/modern-award-reviews/4-yearly-review/award-stage/award-review-documents/MA000077
mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/


From: Anthony Odgers <aodgers@ieu.org.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 10:39 AM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: 'Michael Wright' <michael@ieu.asn.au>; 'Lucy Saunders' <lucy.saunders@greenway.com.au> 
Subject: AM2020/24 Educational Services (Teachers) Award - Request to reschedule today's 
directions hearing 
 
Dear Associate 
 
On behalf of all parties we request an adjournment of today’s directions hearing to a day later next 
week. In order to try and resolve this issue without further proceedings the parties have commenced 
a process of negotiation. Should an adjournment be granted it is possible the matter may be able to 
be settled, at least to the point of the parties putting a common position to the Commission. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Anthony Odgers 
 
 
Anthony Odgers 
Assistant Federal Secretary 
Independent Education Union of Australia 
Unit 10, 40 Brisbane Ave 
Barton  ACT  2600 
Tel: 03 9254 1873 Fax: 03 9254 1865 
Email: aodgers@ieu.org.au 
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